

Sina Qahramani

Research Assistant at Taarlab

sinaqahramani74@gmail.com

Summary

Sina Qahramani was born in Mahabad , West Azerbaijan . He was interested in acting since childhood, and he had a roll in a film named "chatr" when he was in elementary school. In guidance school he assembled an RC car. It was a good experience in his life. It's amazing that he interested in mathematics when he was in guidance school. So he studied mathematics in high school. But he couldn't forget working at IRIB , and he worked there as an editor. He was interested in programming, so he take apart in a programming competitions, and he could win the second place. After Konkoor exam he moved to Hamadan for continuing education. And now he is studying Electrical Engineering (control systems) in Hamedan University Of Technology. In the university he became director of informatics of eeea and he could establish a web site for that student association. Now he is working on some projects in the university. Of course he is member of quadcopter team in Taarlab. And working on object tracking and translating control instructions to C/C++ language.

Experience

Research Assistant at TaarLab

July 2015 - Present (2 months)

Head of Department at eeea Of Hamedan University Of Technology

June 2015 - Present (3 months)

Student Member at IEEE

April 2015 - Present (5 months)

Iran Section

Director of Informatics at eeea of Hamedan University of Technology

November 2014 - Present (10 months)

web developer <http://eeea.hut.ac.ir>

Video Editor at IRIB

January 2011 - January 2013 (2 years 1 month)

video editing

Education

Hamedan University of Technology

under graduate, Control Systems Engineering, 2013 - 2017

Shahed High School

High School, Mathematics, 2009 - 2013

Activities and Societies: Library Management, Basketball Team

Skills & Expertise

Programming

C

Microsoft Office

Engineering

Web Design

Photoshop

AVR programming

PLC Programming

Electrical Engineering

Microcontrollers

Video Editing

Simulations

AutoCAD

Simulink

Research

Video

Teamwork

Video Editting

Liquid Video Editting

C Language Programming

Social Networking

Camera Skills

Assistant Director of Movie Making

Team Work

Matlab and Simulink

Final Cut Pro

Web Development

Joomla

Arduino

APM Board

Languages

Kurdish

(Native or bilingual proficiency)

Persian

(Native or bilingual proficiency)

English

(Professional working proficiency)

Honors and Awards

Second Place Of Provincial Programming Competitions

July 2012

Certifications

Matlab

Technical And Professional Organizations Of Iran License 936706537 July 2014

PLC

Technical And Professional Organizations License 938535535 January 2015

Organizations

Electrical and electronics engineering association of hamedan university of technology

November 2014 to Present

Sina Qahramani

Research Assistant at Taarlab

sinaqahramani74@gmail.com



[Contact Sina on LinkedIn](#)